From:

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2015 12:09 p.m.

To:

Subject: MOI 52875 - J Sullivan - MMP recs

Hi - if you have it at hand, could you forward to me the original email from J Sullivan?
Thanks!

Policy Advisor | Electoral and Constitutional | Policy Group

brGlo & MINISTRY OF
£3 Y ——— e

5 JUSTICE DDI | Ext

V4h8 o0 ie Tirre

wWww.justice.govt.nz

Confidentiality notice:

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by
mistake, please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system,;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you.




From:

Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2015 11:56 a.m.

To:

Subject: RE: MOI - J Sullivan - MMP recs

Attachments: 20150421 - MOI 52875 - Sullivan - MMP review correspondence.doc
Hi

Here's an electronic copy of the draft response to the MOI from J Sullivan. Hard copy will be coming over to you.

Happy to discuss,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2015 12:23 p.m.

To:

Subject: FW: Official Information Act request - Implimentation of recommendations of report on MMP Minister of
Justice on 29 October 2012

Hi
Original email below, as requested

Thanks

From: On Behalf Of Hon Amy Adams
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2015 3:55 p.m.

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Official Information Act request - Implimentation of recommendations of report on MMP Minister of
Justice on 29 October 2012

From: J Sullivan [mailto:fyi-request-2617-39190d4a@requests.fyi.org.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2015 3:54 p.m.

To: A Adams (MIN)

Subject: Official Information Act request - Implimentation of recommendations of report on MMP Minister of Justice
on 29 October 2012

Dear Minister of Justice,

Please provide copies of any and all relevant correspondence by or on behalf of the Minister, their office and
officials, concerning negotiations and discussions with parliamentary parties, regarding the implementation of the



recommendations provided to the Minister of Justice in the 29th October 2012 Report of the Electoral Commission
on the review of the MMP voting system.

Inclusive of any responses received, or representations made to, or by, or on behalf of, any representative of a
parliamentary political party or their staff regarding the implementation of any or all of the report’s
recommendations.

This is an OIA request done via the FYl website.

Please do not send progress updates as PDF files.

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:

https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an OIA officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
OIA page.

Confidentiality notice:

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by
mistake, please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.
Thank you.



#

Office of Hon Amy Adams

Member of Parliament for Selwyn
Minister of Justice

Minister for Courts
Minister of Broadcasting

29 APR 2015 Minister for Communications

J Sullivan
fyi-request-2617-39190d4a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear J Sullivan
Official Information Act 1982 request

Thank you for your correspondence of 16 April 2015 requesting, under the Official
Information Act 1982 (OIA):

copies of any and all relevant correspondence by or on behalf of the Minister,
their office and officials, concerning negotiations and discussions with
parliamentary parties, regarding the implementation of the recommendations
provided to the Minister of Justice in the 29th October 2012 Report of the
Electoral Commission on the review of the MMP voting system.

Inclusive of any responses received, or representations made to, or by, or on
behalf of, any representative of a parliamentary political party or their staff
regarding the implementation of any or all of the report’s recommendations.

| have interpreted this as relating to the period for which I have been Minister of Justice.
There has been no such correspondence regarding the recommendations of the review
of MMP or the implementation.

Your request is therefore refused under section 18(e) of the OIA as the documents
alleged to contain the information do not exist.

You have the right under section 28(3) of the OlA to complain to the Ombudsman about
the decisions made in relation to your request.

Yc{?}t‘ey

Hon Amy Adams
Minister of Justice

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone 64 4 817 6831 Facsimile 64 4 817 6531



